Jennifer Swokowski
“

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Mackenzie Reed; Jenny Tegen; Jennifer Swokowski
Subject: Appointments

Citizen Appointments. Please add to the council agenda for tonight.

I still have to find people for/fill: Room Tax Commission {awaiting court decision), Board of Ethics, Transit Commission.
Need people for IDC (2), CDA (1).

Brownfields Advisory
- Abbey Quistorf
- Dennis Tienor
- Adam Tegen
- Elizabeth Runge
- Jamie Zastrow

Building Board of Appeals
- Curtis Kerscher

- Paul Braun

CDA
- Claude (Gene) Maloney
- Dennis Tienor

Committee on Aging
- Debbie Bonk
- Allan Brixius
- Al Chizek
- Lynn Kalista
- June Kramer
- Ruth Malzahn
- Mary Schultz

Crime Prevention
- Haelee Bauer
- Nicole Palama
- April Eisenschink
- CariJaeger
- Violet L. Salley
- Mason Benzinger
- Ami Benzinger

Harbor Commission
- Douglas Borys



- Scott McMeans
- Jeremy Anderson
- Christopher Born

1IDC

- Tim Hephner

Library Board
- Christopher Able
- Darian Kaderabeck
- Basil Buckhow

Ml

- Kaonou Hang-Vue
- Carrie Estrella

Municipal Tree Commission
- Horst Abel
- Al Schema
- Timothy Randerson

Plan Commission
- Dennis Steinbrenner

Police & Fire Commission
- Michael Wellner

RWAM Board
- Matthew Schliesman
- Catherine Egger
- Courtney Hansen
- Angela Myers
- Angie Cerkas
- Natasha Khan



